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MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
FROM: Representative Dan Frankel

SUBJECT:  Co-sponsor Resolution — Recognizing the centennial celebration of the Magee-

Women’s Hospital

In the near future, I will introduce a resolution recognizing the centennial celebration of the Magee-
Womens Hospital and commending its staff for their dedication, service and excellence of care to the
women of Pennsylvania. \

The hospital first opened its doors on January 19, 1911where the first patients at the facility included
14 women and their infants who were transported in horse-drawn carriages to the hospital. Since the
first birth at the Magee Hospital more than 500,000 babies have been born at Magee and outpatient
visits have grown to 200,000 per year. In 2010, Magee-Womens Hospital ranked 6th in gynecologic
care in the annual U.S. News & World Report Honor Roll of America’s Best Hospitals.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Tracy Kocher in my office via e-mail
tkocher@pahouse.net or phone (717-705-1875).




